



Mr. Thanga Kumar R

Assistant Professor

Specialization: Accounts & Finance

Email: thanga@cms.ac.in

Linked In: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/thanga-kumar-ratchanya-raja-ratnam-747158202/>

Qualification

- M.Com(Accounts & Finance)
- PGDMM
- MBA(FIN)
- MBA(HR)
- PhD (Pursuing)

Career Summary

Thanga Kumar R is an Assistant Professor specialized in Accounts and Finance working at JAIN (Deemed-to-be University) Center for Management Studies, He is an expert in Finance and Accounting with a deep passion for teaching all facets of finance. He includes practice and application of the fundamentals into Corporate and Cost Management Accounting. He has demonstrated excellence in teaching also maintained exceptional standards in education. He has assisted in designing and developing the Finance Course Curriculum. His area of research is Stock Market, Inventory Analysis and Inventory control.

Work Experience

- 2014 – Present
-Assistant Professor
-JAIN (Deemed -to-be University),
Center for Management Studies, Bangalore
- 2011-13 -Inventory Planner – Alghanim Automotive Shuwaikh, Kuwait
- 2013 – 14
-Part Time Faculty
-Sikkim Manipal University Kuwait
- 2006 – 11
-Assistant Professor
- JAIN (Deemed -to-be University),
Center for Management Studies, Bangalore
- 2009 – 10
- Assistant Professor - Jain Evening College, Bangalore
- 2009 – 11
-Faculty
-Pondicherry University

Research Interest

Accounting & Finance

Research Publications

Published Research Paper in International Journal of Research and Analytical Review (IJRAR), on Assessing and Incorporating circular approach- closed loop economy in business models.

Published Research Paper in International Journal of Scientific Development and (IJSDR), A study on effect of social media in our personal life.

Published Research Paper in International Journal of Research and Analytical Review (IJRAR), Detail study on initiative of digital India programme.

Articles / Case Studies

-NIL-

Consultancy / Projects

-NIL-

Books / Chapters

Writing a book on Security Analysis and Portfolio Management and Corporate Accounting.

Activities

-NIL-

Recognition / Awards

-NIL-

Seminar Conferences Attended

Sl.No.	Topic	Institution	Duration
1	Data Analysis Using Spreadsheet	KristuJayanathi College	2020

(Distance Education)

2

Building an Optimal Portfolio in the Post COVID19 World

KristuJayanathi College

2020

- 2004 – 06
-Lecturer
-RS College of Management & Science, Bangalore

Courses Facilitated to

BBA:

- Security Analysis and Portfolio Management
- Management Accounting
- Corporate Accounting
- Advanced Accounting (WOW)
- Cost Accounting
- Financial Accounting –I
- Business Finance
- Security Analysis & Portfolio Management

Member on Committees / Editorial Boards

- Squad Member at Jain Deemed to be University

Professional Memberships

-NIL-